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MEMORANDUM FOR: John A. Skoczlas, Jr., Chief
Document Control Branch, IRM

FROM: John L. Telford, Chief
Rulemaking Section, RDB, ORA, RES

SUBJECT: FORWARDING MEETING TRANSCRIPTS TO PDR

The NRC staff held several meetings as part of the rulemaking development for
the basic quality assurance program for the medical use of byproduct material
(10 CFR Part 35). Copies of the meeting transcripts are enclosed. Please
forward these transcripts to the Public Document Room so that they become part
of the public record for this rulemaking.

The brief titles of the transcripts are:

1 through 10. Pilot Program Post-Trial Workshops (2 volumes each for
workshops held in Philadelphia, PA, August 16 and 17; Rosemont, IL,
August 23 and 24; Atlanta, GA, September 6, and 7; Irving, TX, September
13 and 14; and Rockville, MD, October 25 and 26, 1990).

11 and 12. Meeting with AAPM, ACMP, ACR, AES, AND ASTR0 (Reston, VA,
November 19 and December 15,1990),

13. Meeting with Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare
Organizations (0akbrook Terrace, IL, December 17, 1990).

14 and 15. Meeting with Agreement States (Irving, TX, December 18 and 19,
1990).

Please let me know if you have any questions,
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